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(b)(3)
From: Casamento AnitaL NRO USA GOV
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 9:09 AM
To: ‘ ‘
Subject: FW: FOIATIER - NRO Front Office --- (St CmirSStiimneer
Classification: -BNEEASSFEIRDAAESTS.
Please take a look at Dresponse on D/NRO emails. The files would not open for me. (b)(3)
Anita Casamento
NRO Communications Systems Directorate (COMM)})
‘Chief Information Review and Release Group ‘
IMSO
From:| | (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 8:44 AM
To:( I
Cc:J
F [Hood John M NRO USA GOV |
\Casamento Anita L NRO USA GOV
Subject: RE: FOIA TIER - NRO Front Office --- UNCTASSIFIED//FOHO-
Classification: UNCTASSTIETERA+Fo860
‘ ‘& | |-Thank you for the response and fast turnaround time. Appreciate the great support!
IMSO - As the originator of the TIER (2021-03858), is the format acceptable thachas presented and populated into  (b)(3)
the folder{s)? If so, great. If not, please advise.

Thank you,
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(b)(3)

COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS DIRECTORATE (COMM)

IT AND TRANSPORT — SECURT AND AGTLE — BNYTIME. ANYVUHERL
From: (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 8:25 AM

L
[Hood John M NRO USA GOV,
Casamento Anita L NRO USA GOV
Subject: RE: FOIA TIER - NRO Front Office --—HEEASSHHBAHSUO-
Classification: INCEESSTFHEEA~F0E0
(b)(3)

Over to you to work With@n how she wants the information presented below.
From: ‘ (b)(3)

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 5:14 PM

This request has been completed. ‘
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v/t

From:
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 2:11 PM

Subject: FW: FOIA TIER - NRO Front Office ---UNCLASSIFED//FOUE-

Hey guys,

Please start working this request.
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(b)(3)

From:

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 2:04 PM

To: Casamento
Anita L NRO USA GOV

/

Cc: Hood John M NRO USA GOV,

Subject: FOIA TIER - NRO Front Office - UNCIASSIFED//FOUO—

Classification: UNCLASSTIFIEE~FoH (0)(3)
EIMSO — Please see attached FOIA request that was tasked out by IMSO up to the NRO FO *

NRO‘ ‘asked me to have COMM complete the FOIA search as it relates to the email mailbox search

request for Dr. Scolese. The key words are listed in the attached .jpg as well as the date period coverage period (Aug
2019 - 0Oct 2021).

The other requirements in the TIER request have been fulfilled by He completed the other searches and

there were no hits).

After my discussions with this afternoon, it sounds like this is something that Dcompletes and has done in

the past via

I'm sending this overto| |and including IMSO andD I’'m not sure what approvals|  |requires, if any, to initiate

FOIA requests/searches for digital data so wanted to ensure]  |was in the loop on this thread. | also included OGC for
good measure.

Appreciate the support so we can close this for the NRO FO.

Thank you,

(b)(3)

COMMUNICATIONS SYSTENS DIRECTURATE (COMM)

Classification: UNCEESSTFIED
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